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Your lettar dated July 2, 1973, submitted "Report on kffects of a Piping
System Break Outside Contaioment at Yankee Nuclear Gemerating Statiom”

dated July 1973 as required by our letter of December 18, 1972.

Qur

letters of December 18, 1972, and January 17, 1973, contained criteria
by woich a postulated rupture in sny high esergy fluid pipisg outside the
Primary coutalament was to be evaluated to assure safe plant sautdown

capability.

aod the results of your prelimipary study.

Ou January 31, 1973, a meeting was held to discuss the criteria

By latter dated July 31, 1973, ve requested additional informatiom which

you submitted by lecter dated September 12, 1973, titled "Report om Effects
of a Piping System Break Outside Containment Supplemental Information”
dated September 1973,

Based on our review of your reports, we have coucluded that upon comple~
tion of necessary plant modifications, the Yankee Nuclear Power Station
can withstand the consequences of a rupture in anmy high emergy fluid piping
outside contzinment without loss of the capability to iuitiate and main-

tain safe shutdown of the pianc.

is enclosed.
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Sincerely,

Original signed by

Deonald J

Dogald J.
Assistant Director for
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Operating Beactors
Directorate of Licensing
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